# Ludington Board of Education Public Meeting Notice

Please Post

Mission: The Ludington Area School District, in partnership with parents and community, will educate and empower students to adapt and succeed in their future.

## Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting

Date: October 12, 2018

Time: 7:30 a.m.

Place: Ludington Area School District Administration Office

809 East Tinkham Avenue, Ludington, Michigan

- 1) CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
  - Mike Nagle
    Stephanie Reed
    Josh Snyder
- 2) CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
- 3) AGENDA MODIFICATION
- 4) DISCUSSION ITEMS
  - a) Update on Director of Business Services Position
  - b) NEOLA Policy Update: Volume 33, Number 1
  - c) Thrun Law Firm Review of School Law Notes
    - i. Retainer Client Letter: Michigan Supreme Court Ruling
  - d) Updates from Other Committees
- 5) OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
- 6) ADJOURNMENT

This is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. Official minutes of the Ludington Board of Education are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Board of Education's Central Business Office, 809 E. Tinkham Avenue, Ludington, Michigan, 231-845-7303. The Ludington Area School District is an equal opportunity employer and provider. If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of special accommodations to attend or participate in a public meeting please contact Superintendent Jason J. Kennedy at 231-845-7303 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.

# **Memorandum - Office of the Superintendent**

**FROM:** Jason Kennedy, Superintendent

**RE:** Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting ~ Agenda Notes

#### **Update on Director of Business Services Position**

The posting for the Director of Business Services position closed on Friday, October 5, 2018. Several high quality applications were received for the position, with first round interviews being scheduled for Monday, October 15, 2018. Second round interviews are scheduled for Friday, October 19, 2018, with the intent of recommending a final candidate for hire at the regularly scheduled board meeting in November.

### **NEOLA Policy Update: Volume 33, Number 1**

The committee will be provided with the most recent NEOLA policy update; volume 33, number 1. Policies addressed in this update are included in the attached overview document developed by NEOLA.

#### Thrun Law Firm - Review of School Law Notes

We will discuss the most recent school law notes and a retainer client letter received by the District with the committee. This will provide the committee with the most recent developments in school law with regard to policy development.

#### **Updates from Other Committees**

We will discuss items from the other committee agendas so that all board members are aware of the topics covered in all meetings prior to the Board meeting Monday evening. The memorandum detail can be found for each of these items on the agendas for the other committee meetings.